
1

From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <Jaclyn.O'donnell@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:00 PM
To: Credible Documentation
Subject: Credible Update: Summary of June's Released Items

June Enhancements & Task Release 
 

DEAR CREDIBLE, 
Last night, Credible's Tech Team successfully deployed our June release, as described in our 
previous communication. This release included 28 PPIs, 101 PBIs, 5 major features, 17 
enhancements, and 29 task resolutions, as well as many "behind the scenes" improvements to 
speed and efficiency. 

In addition to the previously listed items, two new enhancements were included in this release, 
as shown below. 

Client Portal Visit Status



2

 

301.652.9500  I   info@credibleinc.com   I   www.credibleinc.com 

This communication is proprietary and confidential to Credible and its Partners. No part of this document may be 

disclosed to a third party or published externally without prior consent of Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. 

Credible now includes the functionality to approve a client portal visit with or without mapping to 
Credible Core. This functionality allows Partners to determine whether the information entered 
through a Client Portal Form should be mapped to Credible Core when approved a visit. Details 
can be found on this page in Credible Help:  Visit Status for Mapped or Unmapped Visits. 

Extended Employee Schedule Subscription

With the setting Partner Config: Use Outlook Export checked, your Outlook calendar can be 
automatically updated with items from your Credible Schedule by creating a subscription. This 
listing is updated every 30 minutes, and retrieves 42 days of data. Previously it only retrieved the 
next 8 days. Details can be found in Credible Help at Automated Export of Schedule to Outlook 
via Subscription. 

During deployment, Credible's Quality Assurance team determined that the function below did 
not meet the exact criteria for ease of use and standards compliance our Partners expect. 
Therefore, Executive Management made the decision to withhold deployment of the following 
item until additional testing can be performed. 

 Tall Man Lettering in Medication History: This function has been withdrawn pending
additional QA research.

The final list of June features, enhancements, and product updates included will be available 
in Credible Help. 

June Release Webinar

Don't forget, Today, June 22nd, from 2:00-3:00pm EDT, there will be a free webinar to 
demonstrate and review the enhancements and updates included in this release. Register now 
to reserve your seat! 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 

Jaclyn O'Donnell 
Executive Vice President 
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